

University of Shropshire
Faculty of Physics



Faculty of Physics,
University of Shropshire,
Oswestry,
SY11 2UQ,
United Kingdom

December 16, 2009

Comment [o1]: The attestation should be on University/Institute headed notepaper with the current date and with the official stamp

Attestation
Proof of employment

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is to certify that *Dr. Ian Woosnam* is currently employed as a *Research Assistant* at the *Faculty of Physics, the University of Shropshire*, from *01/01/2002* until *31/12/2012* and will be working at CERN during this period. *He* will be covered for medical expenses due to illness and professional and private accidents in Switzerland and France during *his* stay at CERN (note that it is recommended to have in addition an insurance against the economic consequences of disability arising from accidents or illness)". The institute assumes full responsibility if the insurance coverage is insufficient. *He* will be participating in the *XYZ* experiment / *University of Snowdonia* team.

Comment [c2]: This text should be included if the User is participating on behalf of another institute team in the experiment

Comment [o3]: The highlighted *text* indicates obligatory information

Sincerely,

Prof. Wilfred Owen

Professor Wilfred Owen
Head of Administration

Comment [o4]: The attestation should be signed by a senior person in the institute/University administration, who is fully aware of the contract status